

Update - Sector Overviews

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Dec 2017 17:37:44 -0500
Attachments: Sector Overview_Fiscal Outlook_v29a.docx (979.46 kB); Sector Overview_Demographic Trends Projections_Dec 8 - PTPDB Edits In.docx (438.62 kB); TransitionPaper2018_OntarioEconomy_121817.docx (915.63 kB); Sector Overview Master List_Status (Dec 20).docx (19.16 kB)

Hi Rob,

I wanted to send you a status update on the draft sector overviews -

Attached is the latest status update document/chart I put together for reference, as well as the 3 MOF-led overviews I received this afternoon from MOF DMO.

As you will see from the status update document/chart, we currently have 4 out of the 10 overviews (3 from MOF and 1 from MOI) for the e-binder. I am working to get these ready for the e-binder while the others are still being finalized.

On the other 6, as you know, we are working to finalize the CO policy-led overviews, and I have been in contact with MIA-CO and TBS and expect the overviews from those central agencies tomorrow.

I am going to come into the office tomorrow but plan to still be away on Friday.

I will re-group with you tomorrow but wanted to send this email update now.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca